

Church Sittings Board

This Chapel was erected in the year 1841, it contains 261 Sittings and in consequence of a Grant of the Incorporated Society for promoting the enlargement, building and repairing of Churches and Chapels 180 of that number are hereby declared to be free and unappropriated forever. A plan shewing the number and situation of the Free Seats has been fixed up in the Vestry Room. Joseph Medicott, Minister

Henry Stephen Olivier }
James Glass } Chapel Warden
James Rose }